UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Plaintiff,
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NOTICE OF FILING OF EXHIBITS

notice of the filing of two additional exhibits in this cause,
copies of which are attached heretc: Exhibit G, a December 29,

1975, letter from Mr. Lesar to Deputy Attorney General Harold

Tyler, Jr.; and, Exhibit H, a January 18, 1976, letter to Attorney
General Edward H. Levi.
As of this date, Ja%uary 29, 1976, there has been no response

to either letter.
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7 JAMES HIRAM LESA
//’ 1231 Fourth Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20024

Attorney for Plaintiff

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this 29th day of January, 1976,
mailed a copy of the foregoing Notice of Filing of Exhibits to

Assistant United States Attorney John Dugan, Room 3419, United

Comes now the plaintiff, Mr. Harold Weisberg, and hereby gives
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States Courthouse, Washington, D. C. 20001.
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“X‘HIBE——G‘ JAMEsS H. LEsAR
ATTORNEY AT LAW
1231 FOURTH STREET, S. W,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20024

TELEPHONE (202) 484.6023

December 29, 1975

Mr. Harold Tyler, Jr.
Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Tyler:

Your letter of December 1, 1975, is apparently intended to
give the appearance of good faith compliance with Mr. Harold Weis-
berg's April 15, 1975, request for the disclosure of certain records
pertaining to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Un-
fortunately, this is achieved by rephrasing Mr. Weisberg's request
SO as to exclude most of the records sought.

For example, Mr. Weisberg's April 15 request specified that he
wants the results of any ballistics tests performed in connection
with the investigation into Dr. King's assassination. Yet you re-
stated his request in a manner which excludes all ballistics tests
except those performed on the bullet removed from Dr. King and the
rifle placed at the scene of the crime. However, as his request
clearly states, Mr. Weisberg wants all ballistics tests and reports,
not just those performed on the murder bullet and the rifle placed
at the scene.

In response to Mr. Weisberg's request for the ballistics evi-
dence, you provided him with three distorted color photographs of the
bullet removed from Dr. King. Mr. Weisberg wants all photographs
taken for ballistics purposes, including all photographs taken with
the aid of a comparison microscope and all blowups of any photograph.

With respect to Mr. Weisberg's request for all photographs taken
at the scene of the crime, Mr. Weisberg defines this term broadly to
include all of the buildings and areas in the immediate vicinity of
the crime site. It would include, for example, photographs taken of
or at the Lorraine Motel, Canipe's Amusement Center, the parking lot,
the fire station, the rooming house at 418 1/2 to 422 1/2 S. Main
Street, and any areas in between or adjacent thereto. It also includes
photographs of the interior of any of these buildings and of 'any objects
found in them.

When I spoke with Mr. Volney Brown two or three months ago, he
said that the Department would have no objection to a procedure which
would allow Mr. Weisberg to examine these photographs first, then



select which ones, if any, he wishes to have copied for him. This,
of course, will save everybody time and money.

I would appreciate it if this examination of the King assassi-
nation materials could be arranged for the earliest possible mutually
convenient date. Mr. Weisberg is suffering from a serious case of
phlebitis and no longer travels to Washington as frequently as he did
in the past. This is why I phoned Mr. Wiseman on December 22nd to
ask if he could arrange for Mr. Weisberg to view the photographs of

" the scene of the crime and the excluded ballistics materials on the

afternoon of December 23rd when Mr. Weisberg was coming to D.C. for
a medical appointment. Mr. Wiseman informed me, however, that the
FBI agent responsible for assembling the King assassination documents
had told him that it would not possible to reassemble them in time
for Mr. Weisberg's visit the following afternoon. Hopefully, Mr.
Weisberg's examination of these materials can be arranged to coincide
with his next trip to D.cC.

With respect to the ballistics materials sought by Mr. Weisberg,
he has asked me to inform you that as of this date he has still not
received the results of the ballistics comparisons which the FBI did
perform. He further states that, notwithstanding Mr. Shea's letter
of December 23, 1575, what has been provided him of the spectrographic
and neutron activation analyses is incomplete and does not meet the
normal standards for such tests.

You state that the photographs and sketches of suspects in the
assassination of Dr. King portray only James Earl Ray "as there never
were any other suspects in the case." If you are not already aware
af it, I think you should be informed that on April 17, 1968, FBI
Special Agent Joseph H. Gamble filed a conspiracy complaint with the
U.S. Commissioner in Birmingham, Alabama.  If, as you say, there never
were any other suspects in the case, doesn't this constitute abuse of
pProcess?

I should also inform you that Mr. Weisberg and I have seen a
sketch cf at least one other suspect in the murder of Dr. King. 1In
view of this, I Suggest that you have the FBI make a further check
of its files to see if it cannot find additional photographs and
sketches of suspects in the assassination of Dr. King.

In reply to Mr. Weisberg's request for "all information, docu-
ments, or reports made available to any author or writer," you state
that no information, documents, or reports made available to any
author or writer "can be identified as such in our records."
Assuming this to be true, it still dodges the issue by the use of
semantics. As I indicated to Mr. Volney Brown when we spoke about
this a couple of months ago, I think it is relatively simple for you



to ascertain what materials are included within this request if
you will just make a few inquiries of the appropriate authors,
writers, and FBI officials.

The alternative, of course, is to proceed to take despositions
and testimony from these officials and writers and let the district
court determine the matter. I think this is unnecessary, since the
fact that FBI materials were made available to writers and authors
' is incontestible. I note, for example, that in his book The Strange
Case of James Earl Ray, Clay Blair, Jr. thanks the FBI for its
assistance. 1In addition, Mr. Weisberg informs me that some of the
writers listed in his information request have copies of such evidence
as the autopsy photographs which have been denied James Earl Ray's
defense and that they have flashed FBI reports on the King assassina-
tion in order to impress people. Moreover, one of the writers
mentioned in Mr. Weisberg's request has obtained copies of the bank
records of Ray's sister, Carol Pepper.

In closing, let me apologize for the delay in responding to
your letter. I work entirely alone. I have no secretary or law
clerk to assist me and must of necessity do my own typing and filing.
Recently I have been very pressed for time and this accounts for the
delay. However, Mr. Weisberg did write both you and Attorney General
Levi about these and other matters soon after he received a copy of
your letter and I trust you paid him close attention.

Sincerely yours;

°

AT
Jim Lesar

CC: Attorney General Edward H. Levi
FBI Director Clarence Kelley
FBI Special Agent Thomas Wiseman
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EXHIBIT H JAMEsS H. LESAR

- ATTORNEY AT LAW
1231 FOURTH STREET, S. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20024

TELEPHONE (202) 484-6023

January 18, 1976

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION APPEAL

Attorney General Edward H. Levi
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Levi:

On December 23, 1975, I made a Freedom of Information request
on behalf of Mr. Harold Weisberg for the disclosure of certain speci-
fied records pertaining to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr. ©Not having received any response within the time prescribed
by the Freedom of Information Act, I am treating the Deputy Attorney
General's failure to respond as a denial of Mr. Weisberg's request and
I hereby appeal that denial.

Sincerely yours,




